Technical Report

Significance of *Lactobacillus casei* in CanXida Restore (Formula RST)

"In CanXida Restore (Formula RST), Lactobacillus casei plays a central role in promoting gut health, inhibiting pathogens, and defending against Candida overgrowth, supporting overall well-being and immune health.

Contents

Executive Summary		
1. Int	roduction	•
2. Fu	nctional Properties of Lactobacillus casei:	
2.1.	Production of antimicrobial substances:	
2.2.	Improvement of gut barrier function:	;
2.3.	Reduces Pathogen Adhesion	;
2.4.	Modulation of the immune system:	,
2.5.	Survival and Colonization:	,
2.6.	Trophic Effects:	;
2.7.	EPS Production:	-
2.8.	Expression of Tight-Junction Genes: 4	-
2.9.	Antioxidant effect:	-
<i>3</i> . Не	ealth Benefits of Lactobacillus casei:	-
3.1.	Restoring Microbial Balance:	-
3.2.	Improved Digestion:)
3.3.	Improved immune function:	,
3.4.	Improved Vaginal Health	,
3.5.	Reducing Allergies7	,
3.6.	Other Health Benefits7	,
5. Bi	osafety Profile of Lactobacillus casei	,
6. Ef:	fective Targets of Lactobacillus casei:	;
6.1.	Escherichia coli (Pathogenic Strains):	;
6.2.	Clostridium difficile:	;
6.3.	Salmonella Species:	;
6.4.	Helicobacter pylori:	;
6.5.	Shigella:	;
6.6.	Enterobacteriaceae:)
6.7.	Staphylococcus:)
6.8.	Clostridium perfringens:)
6.9.	Candida albicans:)
7. Sig	gnificance of Lactobacillus casei in CanXida Restore Formula)

References

Executive Summary

Lactobacillus casei is a versatile probiotic well-known for its significant functional properties and health. Its functional properties encompass antimicrobial substance production, gut barrier enhancement, pathogen adhesion reduction, immune system modulation, survival in the digestive system, trophic effects, tight-junction gene expression, and antioxidant effects. The extensive health benefits of *Lactobacillus casei* span from microbial balance restoration and improved digestion to modulate immune function, vaginal health promotion, allergy reduction, and broader health advantages.

Designated as Generally Recognized as Safe (GRAS) by the FDA, *Lactobacillus casei* showcases efficacy against a spectrum of pathogens, including Candida albicans. In CanXida Restore Formula, *Lactobacillus casei* plays a central role by balancing gut microbiota, inhibiting pathogens, and supporting gut and immune health*.

* These statements have not been evaluated by Food and Drug Administration. This product is not intended to diagnose, treat, cure or prevent any disease.

1. Introduction

Lactobacillus casei is a member of the Lactobacillus genus, which consists of many different species. Since April 2020, *L. casei* has undergone an official reclassification and is now known as *Lacticaseibacillus casei* (Zheng et al., 2020).

Among the most researched species is *Lactobacillus casei* on account of its potential in the industrial, commercial, and applied health sectors. It is commonly found in various functional foods. This bacterium has been identified as a type of bacteria that can survive with or without oxygen, can tolerate acidic conditions, and does not form spores. Found in the reproductive and digestive tracts of the human body, this species is a rod-shaped, gram-positive microorganism devoid of spores (Oozeer et al., 2006; Zheng et al., 2020).

It is often present in dairy products as a nonstarter lactic acid bacterium (LAB). This bacterium is known for its ability to tolerate a broad variety of pH levels and temperatures. It may be found in Sicilian green olives and maturing cheddar cheese (Lorenzo et al., 2018). There have been reports on the effectiveness of various strains of *L. casei*, including BL23, ATCC 393, and Shirota, in alleviating intestinal diseases. These strains have shown to enhance the Disease Activity Index score, restore histopathological damage, and inhibit the expression of pro-inflammatory cytokines and NF- κ B signaling. These results suggest that some strains of *L. casei* may help with gastrointestinal disorders (Liu et al., 2021)

2. Functional Properties of Lactobacillus casei:

Lactobacillus casei possesses numerous functional properties that make it a promising probiotic with potential benefits *.

2.1. Production of antimicrobial substances:

The presence of antimicrobial substances such as organic acids and bacteriocins hinders the development of harmful microbes. *Lactobacillus casei* has antimicrobial efficacy against both gram-positive and gram-negative pathogenic bacteria, including those that are resistant to antibiotics. This capacity promotes the proliferation of beneficial microorganisms and helps to maintain a

^{*} These statements have not been evaluated by Food and Drug Administration. This product is not intended to diagnose, treat, cure or prevent any disease.

balanced and healthy gut environment (Ullah et al., 2017).

2.2. Enhancement of gut barrier function:

Lactobacillus casei has been found to effectively protect the integrity of intestinal epithelial cells, preventing any impairment in their barrier function. The precise mechanism by which probiotics impact epithelial barrier function remains unclear. However, it was observed that when gut cells were pre-treated with *L. casei* before undergoing induced cytokine dysfunction, a protective effect was observed (Eun et al., 2011).

2.3. Reduces Pathogen Adhesion:

Lactobacillus casei has the capacity to inhibit pathogen adherence. This probiotic prevents dangerous microorganisms from attaching to human surfaces by using methods such as competitive exclusion or interference. This decrease in pathogen adherence is an important component of *L. casei*'s capacity to promote gastrointestinal health by avoiding the colonization of harmful bacteria (Iqbal et al., 2021; Lee & Puong, 2002).

2.4. Modulation of the immune system:

Certain strains of *L. casei* have exhibited the capacity to modify the composition of the gastrointestinal tract and stimulate the innate immune system in humans. For immune support, *L. casei* DN-114001 has undergone extensive testing, and *L. casei* Shirota has been demonstrated to stimulate natural killer cells, which target numerous types of infectious cells (Liu et al., 2020; Min et al., 2023; Reale et al., 2012).

2.5. Survival and Colonization:

Lactobacillus casei demonstrates persistent in traveling the digestive system, surviving acidic conditions in the stomach, and reaching the intestine. Its ability to cling to intestinal epithelial cells suggests the possibility of colonization, which is critical for probiotic effectiveness (Oozeer et al., 2006).

2.6. Trophic Effects:

The presence of *L. casei* has a positive impact on the visual characteristics of enterocytes, suggesting that it may have effects beyond the gastrointestinal tract (Bertazzoni Minelli et al., 2004). This impact on cellular growth and maintenance plays a role in the overall wellbeing of the gastrointestinal system.

2.7. EPS Production:

Lactobacillus casei produces exopolysaccharides (EPS) that provide protection for the bacteria within the digestive system. This characteristic enhances its capacity to navigate and tolerate the challenges of the gastrointestinal tract (Hill et al., 2018; Yang et al., 2023).

2.8. Expression of Tight-Junction Genes:

Prolonged fermentation of *L. casei* results in enhanced gene expression related to tight junctions. This implies a function in preserving the integrity of the intestinal barrier, which is essential for avoiding diseases such as intestinal leaky diseases (Jung et al., 2021).

2.9. Antioxidant effect:

The antioxidant effects of *L. casei* are an area of ongoing research. Current studies suggest that these bacteria may contribute to antioxidant activity through the production of compounds and the induction of host antioxidant enzymes (Kleniewska et al., 2016; Wang et al., 2021). However, additional research is needed to establish the precise antioxidant potential of *L. casei* and its implications for health.

3. Health Benefits of Lactobacillus casei:

Lactobacillus casei is lactic acid bacterium. It is found in the gastrointestinal system and fermented foods like yogurt and probiotic supplements. *L. casei* may have health advantages, however probiotic reactions vary.

3.1. Restoring Microbial Balance:

Dysbiosis refers to an imbalance in the delicate ecosystem of microorganisms that reside within your body, particularly in the gut. This imbalance can lead to a wide range of chronic problems. *L. casei* aids in restoring a balanced gut microbiota by promoting the growth of beneficial bacteria and inhibiting harmful ones (Manouni el Hassani et al., 2019; Olvera-Rosales et al., 2021; Qin et al., 2022).

Table 1: Clinical trials that have used *Lactobacillus casei* for either treatment or prevention are detailed here. *Source: clinicaltrials.gov*

Clinical trial ID	Health Condition	Status
NCT00822328	Signs and Symptoms, Digestive	Completed
NCT03605108	 Gut Microbiome Gut Lipidome Blood Lipidome Skin Microbiome Skin Lipidome 	Completed
NCT02151825	Gut MicrobiotaAdiposity	Completed
NCT04841694	Human Microbiome	Completed
NCT05812820	Diarrhea	Active, Not Recruiting
NCT01837472	Irritable Bowel Syndrome	Completed
NCT04954846	DysbiosisStroke, Ischemic	Recruiting
NCT05750433	4. Gastrointestinal Dysfunction	Active, Not Recruiting
NCT05836155	Dysbiosis	Recruiting
NCT04985877	AgingInflammationSarcopenia	Unknown Status

NCT03923985	Vaginal Flora	Completed
NCT02979288	Lactobacillus Infection	Completed
NCT06124313	Vaginal Health	Active, Not Recruiting
	Irritable Bowel Syndrome	
NCT01160796	Bacterial Vaginosis	Completed
NCT06165354	Vaginitis	Not Yet Recruiting
NCT04997187	Constipation - Functional	Completed
NCT01161784	Constipation	Completed

4.1. Improved Digestion:

Lactobacillus casei can help alleviate symptoms of digestive diseases, such as

• Constipation

Lactobacillus casei may aid constipation by promoting regular bowel habits and improving intestinal motility (Sakai et al., 2015).

• Diarrhea

Lactobacillus casei has been associated with the reduction of diarrhea symptoms, potentially by restoring gut microbial balance (Lai et al., 2019; Ren et al., 2022).

• Irritable Bowel Syndrome (IBS):

Lactobacillus casei may contribute to the management of IBS symptoms, including abdominal discomfort and irregular bowel movements * (Compare et al., 2017; Hou et al., 2020; Thijssen et al., 2016).

• Inflammatory Bowel Disease (IBD):

Lactobacillus casei shows promise in mitigating inflammation associated with IBD,

^{*} These statements have not been evaluated by Food and Drug Administration. This product is not intended to diagnose, treat, cure or prevent any disease.

potentially aiding in the modulation of disease severity (Liu et al., 2021).

4.2. Enhanced immune function:

Lactobacillus casei may strengthen your immune system, making you less susceptible to infections and illnesses (Mazziotta et al., 2023; Slykerman et al., 2022).

4.3. Improved Vaginal Health:

Lactobacillus casei contributes significantly to enhancing vaginal health by preventing and treating vaginosis, as well as restoring the natural balance of the vaginal microbiota (Paniágua et al., 2021; Petricevic et al., 2023).

4.4. Reducing Allergies

Lactobacillus casei demonstrates a potential role in reducing allergies by modulating the immune response and promoting immune tolerance, which may contribute to a decreased susceptibility to allergic reactions (Schiffer et al., 2011; Steiner & Lorentz, 2021).

4.5. Other Health Benefits

Lactobacillus casei offers broad health benefits beyond digestion (Imran et al., 2015; Kato-Kataoka et al., 2016; Kim et al., 2015; Kumar et al., 2013; Sáez-Lara et al., 2016). It may promote skin health by maintaining a balanced microbiome, contribute to oral health by inhibiting harmful bacteria, and show promise in cardiovascular well-being by potentially managing cholesterol levels. These varied effects highlight the versatile impact of *L. casei* on overall health. It has also shown potential in treating stress and diabetes.

5. Biosafety Profile of Lactobacillus casei

Lactobacillus casei, a Gram-positive bacteria found in the human gastrointestinal tract, has been designated Generally Recognized as Safe (GRAS) by the United States Food and Drug Administration (FDA) (Hill et al., 2018). Its GRAS status emphasizes its safety for human consumption, encouraging its use in probiotic supplements.

Lactobacillus casei has also been investigated for therapeutic use by **DRUG BANK** under accession ID **DB16541**

Not only is it a natural component of the microbiota, residing mostly in the digestive

tract, but it also plays an important role in the manufacture of fermented foods such as yogurt and certain cheeses. Its presence in a variety of natural fruits and vegetables further ensures its safety* (Jung et al., 2021).

Despite its generally positive profile, caution is advised, particularly for individuals with compromised immune systems, as they may be susceptible to infections or complications (Guzek et al., 2023).

6. Effective Targets of *Lactobacillus casei:*

Lactobacillus casei demonstrates antimicrobial properties through various mechanisms, such as competitive exclusion, organic acid production, and immune system modulation (Divyashree et al., 2021; el Manouni el Hassani et al., 2019; Enany & Abdalla, 2015; Mirnejad et al., 2013; Paniágua et al., 2021).

Among the *pathogens* (bad bacteria), *L*.
 casei is effective against*

6.1. *Escherichia coli* (Pathogenic Strains):

Escherichia coli is responsible for causing foodborne illnesses, which can result in various gut-related symptoms including diarrhea, and abdominal cramps.

6.2. Clostridium difficile:

Clostridium difficile can cause colitis, especially following antibiotic treatment, leading to intense diarrhea and potentially life-threatening complications.

6.3. Salmonella Species:

Salmonella species have a significant impact on human health, as they are responsible for causing salmonellosis. This condition manifests with various symptoms such as diarrhea, fever, abdominal cramps, and vomiting.

6.4. Helicobacter pylori:

It colonizes the stomach lining, causing persistent gastritis, and peptic ulcers.

6.5. Shigella:

Shigella is responsible for causing shigellosis, a bacterial infection that spreads easily and

* These statements have not been evaluated by Food and Drug Administration. This product is not intended to diagnose, treat, cure or prevent any disease.

leads to symptoms such as diarrhea, abdominal cramps, fever, and nausea.

6.6. Enterobacteriaceae:

The *Enterobacteriaceae* family consists of pathogenic bacteria, such as *Klebsiella* and *Enterobacter*, which are responsible for a range of infections, including urinary tract infections.

6.7. Staphylococcus:

Staphylococcus species can cause a range of infections to severe conditions like pneumonia, bloodstream infections, and toxic shock syndrome.

6.8. Clostridium perfringens:

It is possible for it to cause food poisoning, which can lead to cramping in the abdominal region and diarrhea.

 Among the *fungal pathogens L. casei* is effective against*

6.9. Candida albicans:

Causes infections such as oral thrush and vaginal yeast infections. Overgrowth can lead to candidiasis, with symptoms depending on the affected area.

7. Significance of *Lactobacillus casei* in CanXida Restore Formula

In the formulation of CanXida Restore, *L. casei* plays a central role in fostering a balanced gut microbiota and contributing to overall gastrointestinal and immune health*.

Its versatile functional properties, including the production of antimicrobial substances and the inhibition of pathogen adherence, actively work to create an environment conducive to the growth of beneficial bacteria*.

This probiotic not only acts as a defender against harmful pathogens but also enhances gut barrier function, protecting the integrity of intestinal epithelial cells. Thus, *L. casei* acting as a preventive measure against the translocation of Candida and reducing the risk of associated health concerns*.

Beyond its functional properties, the health benefits of *L. casei* further underscore its significance in Candida restoration. From modulating the immune system to promoting digestive well-being, *L. casei* contributes holistically to the formula's goal of combating Candida overgrowth and supporting overall health*.

^{*} These statements have not been evaluated by Food and Drug Administration. This product is not intended to diagnose, treat, cure or prevent any disease.

In summary, within the Candida Restore formula, *L. casei's* functional properties and health benefits synergize to create a comprehensive approach. By defending against pathogens, enhancing gut barrier function, and promoting overall well-being, *L. casei* plays a vital role in restoring balance and fostering a healthy environment, essential for addressing Candida concerns*.

* These statements have not been evaluated by Food and Drug Administration. This product is not intended to diagnose, treat, cure or prevent any disease.

References

- Bertazzoni Minelli, E., Benini, A., Marzotto, M., Sbarbati, A., Ruzzenente, O., Ferrario, R., Hendriks, H., & Dellaglio, F. (2004). Assessment of novel probiotic Lactobacillus casei strains for the production of functional dairy foods. *International Dairy Journal*, 14(8), 723–736. https://doi.org/10.1016/J.IDAIRYJ.2004.01.007
- Compare, D., Rocco, A., Coccoli, P., Angrisani, D., Sgamato, C., Iovine, B., Salvatore, U., & Nardone, G. (2017). Lactobacillus casei DG and its postbiotic reduce the inflammatory mucosal response: An ex-vivo organ culture model of post-infectious irritable bowel syndrome. *BMC Gastroenterology*, *17*(1), 1–8. https://doi.org/10.1186/S12876-017-0605-X/FIGURES/4
- Divyashree, S., Anjali, P. G., Somashekaraiah, R., & Sreenivasa, M. Y. (2021). Probiotic properties of Lactobacillus casei – MYSRD 108 and Lactobacillus plantarum-MYSRD 71 with potential antimicrobial activity against Salmonella paratyphi. *Biotechnology Reports*, 32. https://doi.org/10.1016/J.BTRE.2021.E00672
- el Manouni el Hassani, S., de Boer, N. K. H., Jansen, F. M., Benninga, M. A., Budding, A. E., & de Meij, T. G. J. (2019). Effect of Daily Intake of Lactobacillus casei on Microbial Diversity and Dynamics in a Healthy Pediatric Population. *Current Microbiology*, 76(9), 1020–1027. https://doi.org/10.1007/S00284-019-01713-9/FIGURES/2
- Enany, S., & Abdalla, S. (2015). In vitro antagonistic activity of Lactobacillus casei against Helicobacter pylori. *Brazilian Journal of Microbiology*, 46(4), 1201. https://doi.org/10.1590/S1517-838246420140675
- Eun, C. S., Kim, Y. S., Han, D. S., Choi, J. H., Lee, A. R., & Park, Y. K. (2011). Lactobacillus casei prevents impaired barrier function in intestinal epithelial cells. *APMIS : Acta Pathologica, Microbiologica, et Immunologica Scandinavica, 119*(1), 49–56. https://doi.org/10.1111/J.1600-0463.2010.02691.X

- Guzek, A., Filipowski, P., Rybicki, Z., Grabski, P., Gryszko, L., Sopolińska, E., & Tomaszewski, D. (2023). Bacteraemia caused by Lactobacillus casei in a patient after cardiac surgery. A case report. *Journal of Cardiothoracic Surgery*, *18*(1). https://doi.org/10.1186/S13019-023-02334-X
- Hill, D., Sugrue, I., Tobin, C., Hill, C., Stanton, C., & Ross, R. P. (2018). The Lactobacillus casei Group: History and Health Related Applications. *Frontiers in Microbiology*, 9(SEP). https://doi.org/10.3389/FMICB.2018.02107
- Hou, Q., Huang, Y., Wang, Y., Liao, L., Zhu, Z., Zhang, W., Liu, Y., Li, P., Chen, X., & Liu, F. (2020). Lactobacillus casei LC01 Regulates Intestinal Epithelial Permeability through miR-144 Targeting of OCLN and ZO1. *Journal of Microbiology and Biotechnology*, *30*(10), 1480–1487. https://doi.org/10.4014/JMB.2002.02059
- Imran, F., Das, S., Padmanabhan, S., Rao, R., Suresh, A., & Bharath, D. (2015). Evaluation of the efficacy of a probiotic drink containing Lactobacillus casei on the levels of periodontopathic bacteria in periodontitis: A clinico-microbiologic study. *Indian Journal of Dental Research : Official Publication of Indian Society for Dental Research*, 26(5), 462–468. https://doi.org/10.4103/0970-9290.172033
- Iqbal, Z., Ahmed, S., Tabassum, N., Bhattacharya, R., & Bose, D. (2021). Role of probiotics in prevention and treatment of enteric infections: a comprehensive review. *3 Biotech*, *11*(5). https://doi.org/10.1007/S13205-021-02796-7
- Jung, S. H., Hong, D. K., Bang, S.-J., Heo, K., Sim, J.-J., Lee, J.-L., Jung, C. :, Hong, S. H. ;, Bang, D. K. ;, Heo, S.-J. ;, Sim, K. ;, & Lee, J.-J. ; (2021). The Functional Properties of Lactobacillus casei HY2782 Are Affected by the Fermentation Time. *Applied Sciences 2021, Vol. 11, Page* 2481, 11(6), 2481. https://doi.org/10.3390/APP11062481
- Kato-Kataoka, A., Nishida, K., Takada, M., Suda, K., Kawai, M., Shimizu, K., Kushiro, A., Hoshi,R., Watanabe, O., Igarashi, T., Miyazaki, K., Kuwano, Y., & Rokutan, K. (2016). Fermentedmilk containing Lactobacillus casei strain Shirota prevents the onset of physical symptoms in

medical students under academic examination stress. *Beneficial Microbes*, 7(2), 153–156. https://doi.org/10.3920/BM2015.0100

- Kim, M. S., Kim, J. E., Yoon, Y. S., Kim, T. H., Seo, J. G., Chung, M. J., & Yum, D. Y. (2015). Improvement of atopic dermatitis-like skin lesions by IL-4 inhibition of P14 protein isolated from Lactobacillus casei in NC/Nga mice. *Applied Microbiology and Biotechnology*, 99(17), 7089–7099. https://doi.org/10.1007/S00253-015-6455-Y
- Kleniewska, P., Hoffmann, A., Pniewska, E., & Pawliczak, R. (2016). The Influence of Probiotic Lactobacillus casei in Combination with Prebiotic Inulin on the Antioxidant Capacity of Human Plasma. *Oxidative Medicine and Cellular Longevity*, 2016. https://doi.org/10.1155/2016/1340903
- Kumar, A., Kumar, M., Ghosh, M., & Ganguli, A. (2013). Modeling in vitro cholesterol reduction in relation to growth of probiotic Lactobacillus casei. *Microbiology and Immunology*, 57(2), 100–110. https://doi.org/10.1111/1348-0421.12008
- Lai, H. H., Chiu, C. H., Kong, M. S., Chang, C. J., & Chen, C. C. (2019). Probiotic Lactobacillus casei: Effective for Managing Childhood Diarrhea by Altering Gut Microbiota and Attenuating Fecal Inflammatory Markers. *Nutrients*, *11*(5). https://doi.org/10.3390/NU11051150
- Lee, Y.-K., & Puong, K.-Y. (2002). Competition for adhesion between probiotics and human gastrointestinal pathogens in the presence of carbohydrate. *The British Journal of Nutrition*, 88 Suppl 1(S1), S101–S108. https://doi.org/10.1079/BJN2002635
- Liu, M., Ding, J., Zhang, H., Shen, J., Hao, Y., Zhang, X., Qi, W., Luo, X., Zhang, T., & Wang, N. (2020). Lactobacillus casei LH23 modulates the immune response and ameliorates DSSinduced colitis via suppressing JNK/p-38 signal pathways and enhancing histone H3K9 acetylation. *Food & Function*, 11(6), 5473–5485. https://doi.org/10.1039/D0FO00546K

- Liu, Y., Li, Y., Yu, X., Yu, L., Tian, F., Zhao, J., Zhang, H., Zhai, Q., & Chen, W. (2021). Physiological Characteristics of Lactobacillus casei Strains and Their Alleviation Effects against Inflammatory Bowel Disease. J. Microbiol. Biotechnol., 31(1), 92–103. https://doi.org/10.4014/JMB.2003.03041
- Lorenzo, J. M., Munekata, P. E., Dominguez, R., Pateiro, M., Saraiva, J. A., & Franco, D. (2018). Main Groups of Microorganisms of Relevance for Food Safety and Stability: General Aspects and Overall Description. *Innovative Technologies for Food Preservation*, 53. https://doi.org/10.1016/B978-0-12-811031-7.00003-0
- Mazziotta, C., Tognon, M., Martini, F., Torreggiani, E., & Rotondo, J. C. (2023). Probiotics Mechanism of Action on Immune Cells and Beneficial Effects on Human Health. *Cells*, 12(1). https://doi.org/10.3390/CELLS12010184
- Min, F., Hu, J., Huang, T., Huang, Y., Nie, S., Xiong, T., & Xie, M. (2023). Effects of Lactobacillus casei NCU011054 on immune response and gut microbiota of cyclophosphamide induced immunosuppression mice. *Food and Chemical Toxicology*, 174, 113662. https://doi.org/10.1016/J.FCT.2023.113662
- Mirnejad, R., Vahdati, A. R., Rashidiani, J., Erfani, M., & Piranfar, V. (2013). The Antimicrobial Effect of Lactobacillus Casei Culture Supernatant Against Multiple Drug Resistant Clinical Isolates of Shigella Sonnei and Shigella Flexneri in Vitro. *Iranian Red Crescent Medical Journal*, 15(2), 122. https://doi.org/10.5812/IRCMJ.7454
- Olvera-Rosales, L. B., Cruz-Guerrero, A. E., Ramírez-Moreno, E., Quintero-Lira, A., Contreras-López, E., Jaimez-Ordaz, J., Castañeda-Ovando, A., Añorve-Morga, J., Calderón-Ramos, Z. G., Arias-Rico, J., & González-Olivares, L. G. (2021). Impact of the Gut Microbiota Balance on the Health–Disease Relationship: The Importance of Consuming Probiotics and Prebiotics. *Foods*, *10*(6). https://doi.org/10.3390/FOODS10061261
- Oozeer, R., Leplingard, A., Mater, D. D. G., Mogenet, A., Michelin, R., Seksek, I., Marteau, P., Doré, J., Bresson, J. L., & Corthier, G. (2006). Survival of Lactobacillus casei in the Human

Digestive Tract after Consumption of Fermented Milk. *Applied and Environmental Microbiology*, 72(8), 5615. https://doi.org/10.1128/AEM.00722-06

- Paniágua, A. L., Correia, A. F., Pereira, L. C., de Alencar, B. M., Silva, F. B. A., Almeida, R. M., & de Medeiros Nóbrega, Y. K. (2021). Inhibitory effects of Lactobacillus casei Shirota against both Candida auris and Candida spp. isolates that cause vulvovaginal candidiasis and are resistant to antifungals. *BMC Complementary Medicine and Therapies*, 21(1). https://doi.org/10.1186/S12906-021-03405-Z
- Petricevic, L., Rosicky, I., Kiss, H., Janjic, N., Kaufmann, U., Holzer, I., & Farr, A. (2023). Effect of vaginal probiotics containing Lactobacillus casei rhamnosus (Lcr regenerans) on vaginal dysbiotic microbiota and pregnancy outcome, prospective, randomized study. *Scientific Reports*, 13(1). https://doi.org/10.1038/S41598-023-34275-9
- Qin, D., Bai, Y., Li, Y., Huang, Y., Li, L., Wang, G., Qu, Y., Wang, J., Yu, L. Y., & Hou, X. (2022). Changes in Gut Microbiota by the Lactobacillus casei Anchoring the K88 Fimbrial Protein Prevented Newborn Piglets From Clinical Diarrhea. *Frontiers in Cellular and Infection Microbiology*, 12, 1. https://doi.org/10.3389/FCIMB.2022.842007
- Reale, M., Boscolo, P., Bellante, V., Tarantelli, C., Di Nicola, M., Forcella, L., Li, Q., Morimoto, K., & Muraro, R. (2012). Daily intake of Lactobacillus casei Shirota increases natural killer cell activity in smokers. *The British Journal of Nutrition*, 108(2), 308–314. https://doi.org/10.1017/S0007114511005630
- Ren, S., Wang, C., Chen, A., Lv, W., & Gao, R. (2022). The Probiotic Lactobacillus paracasei Ameliorates Diarrhea Cause by Escherichia coli O8 via Gut Microbiota Modulation1. *Frontiers in Nutrition*, 9. https://doi.org/10.3389/FNUT.2022.878808
- Sáez-Lara, M. J., Robles-Sanchez, C., Ruiz-Ojeda, F. J., Plaza-Diaz, J., & Gil, A. (2016). Effects of Probiotics and Synbiotics on Obesity, Insulin Resistance Syndrome, Type 2 Diabetes and Non-Alcoholic Fatty Liver Disease: A Review of Human Clinical Trials. *International Journal* of Molecular Sciences, 17(6). https://doi.org/10.3390/IJMS17060928

- Sakai, T., Kubota, H., Gawad, A., Gheyle, L., Ramael, S., & Oishi, K. (2015). Effect of fermented milk containing Lactobacillus casei strain Shirota on constipation-related symptoms and haemorrhoids in women during puerperium. *Beneficial Microbes*, 6(3), 253–262. https://doi.org/10.3920/BM2014.0076
- Schiffer, C., Lalanne, A. I., Cassard, L., Mancardi, D. A., Malbec, O., Bruhns, P., Dif, F., & Daëron, M. (2011). A strain of Lactobacillus casei inhibits the effector phase of immune inflammation. *Journal of Immunology (Baltimore, Md.: 1950)*, 187(5), 2646–2655. https://doi.org/10.4049/JIMMUNOL.1002415
- Slykerman, R. F., Li, E., & Mitchell, E. A. (2022). Probiotics for Reduction of Examination Stress in Students (PRESS) study: A randomized, double-blind, placebo-controlled trial of the probiotic Lacticaseibacillus rhamnosus HN001. *PLoS ONE*, 17(6). https://doi.org/10.1371/JOURNAL.PONE.0267778
- Steiner, N. C., & Lorentz, A. (2021). Probiotic Potential of Lactobacillus Species in Allergic Rhinitis. International Archives of Allergy and Immunology, 182(9), 807–818. https://doi.org/10.1159/000515352
- Thijssen, A. Y., Clemens, C. H. M., Vankerckhoven, V., Goossens, H., Jonkers, D. M. A. E., & Masclee, A. A. M. (2016). Efficacy of Lactobacillus casei Shirota for patients with irritable bowel syndrome. *European Journal of Gastroenterology and Hepatology*, 28(1), 8–14. https://doi.org/10.1097/MEG.000000000000484
- Ullah, N., Wang, X., Wu, J., Guo, Y., Ge, H., Li, T., Khan, S., Li, Z., & Feng, X. (2017). Purification and primary characterization of a novel bacteriocin, LiN333, from Lactobacillus casei, an isolate from a Chinese fermented food. *LWT*, 84, 867–875. https://doi.org/10.1016/J.LWT.2017.04.056
- Wang, J., Zhu, Z., Tian, S., Fu, H., Leng, X., & Chen, L. (2021). Dietary lactobacillus casei K17 improves lipid metabolism, antioxidant response, and fillet quality of Micropterus salmoides. *Animals*, 11(9). https://doi.org/10.3390/ANI11092564/S1

- Yang, S., Xu, X., Peng, Q., Ma, L., Qiao, Y., & Shi, B. (2023). Exopolysaccharides from lactic acid bacteria, as an alternative to antibiotics, on regulation of intestinal health and the immune system. *Animal Nutrition*, 13, 78. https://doi.org/10.1016/J.ANINU.2023.02.004
- Zheng, J., Wittouck, S., Salvetti, E., Franz, C. M. A. P., Harris, H. M. B., Mattarelli, P., O'toole, P. W., Pot, B., Vandamme, P., Walter, J., Watanabe, K., Wuyts, S., Felis, G. E., Gänzle, M. G., & Lebeer, S. (2020). A taxonomic note on the genus Lactobacillus: Description of 23 novel genera, emended description of the genus Lactobacillus Beijerinck 1901, and union of Lactobacillaceae and Leuconostocaceae. *International Journal of Systematic and Evolutionary Microbiology*, 70(4), 2782–2858. https://doi.org/10.1099/IJSEM.0.004107